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Public & Products Liability 

Proposal Form – Hospitality 

 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICES  

Any terms used in this Proposal that are also used in the Policy wording have the same meaning as defined in the 

Policy wording. Please read the Policy wording to understand the cover we can provide before completing this 

Proposal.  

All sections and questions in this Proposal must be completed in full before we are able to offer any terms of 

cover. Please contact your broker if you are unsure about anything contained in this Proposal. 

DUTY OF DISCLOSURE 

Before any person/s enter into an insurance policy with us, they have a duty under the Insurance Contracts Act 

1984 to disclose to us every matter that they know, or could reasonably be expected to know, is relevant to our 

decision whether to accept the risk of the insurance and if so, on what terms. 

They have the same duty to disclose those matters to us before they renew, extend, vary or reinstate the Policy. 

The duty applies until the Policy is entered into, or where relevant, renewed, extended, varied or reinstated 

(Relevant Time). If anything changes between the time disclosures are made and the Relevant Time, the person/s 

need to tell us. 

What we do not need to know 

A person does not need to tell us about any matter that: 

• diminishes our risk; 

• is of common knowledge; 

• we know or should know in our business as an insurer; 

• we tell the person we do not need to know. 

Who does the duty apply to? 

The duty of disclosure applies in relation to everyone who is insured under the Policy. 

What happens if the duty of disclosure is not complied with? 

If the duty of disclosure is not complied with we may cancel the Policy and/or reduce our liability under the Policy 

in respect of a claim. If fraud is involved, we may treat the Policy as if it never existed and pay nothing. 

UTMOST GOOD FAITH 

The Policy is based on the utmost good faith requiring us and the proposer/Insured(s) (including third party 

beneficiaries after the Policy is entered into) to act towards each other with the utmost good faith in respect of 

any matter relating to the Policy. A failure to comply is a breach of the Insurance Contracts Act 1984. 
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PRIVACY STATEMENT 

Unless the context otherwise provides, in this section ‘we’, ‘our’ or ‘us’ means Certain Underwriters at Lloyd’s and 

Arch Underwriting at Lloyd’s (Australia) Pty Ltd and their related entities. 

Personal information is essentially any information or an opinion about an identified individual, or an individual 

who is reasonably identifiable. See the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) (the Act) for full details of what constitutes personal 

information. 

This privacy notice details how we collect, disclose and handle personal information. 

Why we collect your personal information 

We collect personal information (including sensitive information) so we can: 

• identify you and conduct necessary checks; 

• determine what service or products we can provide to you e.g. offer our insurance products; 

• issue, manage and administer services and products provided to you or others, including claims 
investigation, handling and settlement; 

• improve our services and products, e.g. training and development of our representatives, product and 
service research and data analysis and business strategy development. 

What happens if you don’t give us your personal information? 

If you choose not to provide us with the information we have requested, we may not be able to provide you with 

our services or products or properly manage and administer services and products provided to you or others. 

How we collect your personal information 

Collection can take place through websites (from data input directly or through cookies and other web analytic 

tools), email, by telephone or in writing. 

We collect it directly from you unless you have consented to collection from someone other than you, it is 

unreasonable or impracticable for us to do so, or the law permits us to. 

If you provide us with personal information about another person, you must only do so with their consent and 

agree to make them aware of this privacy notice. 

Who we disclose your personal information to 

We share your personal information with third parties for the collection purposes noted above. 

The third parties include: our related companies and our representatives who provide services for us, other 

insurers and reinsurers, our claim management partner(s), your agents, our legal, accounting and other 

professional advisers, data warehouses and consultants, investigators, loss assessors and adjusters, other parties 

we may be able to claim or recover against, and anyone either of us appoint to review and handle complaints or 

disputes and any other parties where permitted or required by law. 

We may need to disclose information to persons located overseas who will most likely be located in the United 

Kingdom. Who they are may change from time to time. You can contact us for details or refer to our Privacy 

Policy available at our website www.archinsurance.com.au.  

In some cases we may not be able to take reasonable steps to ensure they do not breach the Privacy Act and 

they may not be subject to the same level of protection or obligations that are offered by the Act. By proceeding 

to acquire our services and products you agree that you cannot seek redress under the Act or against us (to the 

extent permitted by law) and may not be able to seek redress overseas. 

More information, access, correction or complaints 

For more information about our privacy practices including how we collect, use or disclose information, how to 

access or seek correction to your information or how to complain in relation to a breach of the Australian Privacy 

Principles and how such a complaint will be handled, please refer to our Privacy Policy. It is available at our 

website www.archinsurance.com.au or by contacting us on (02) 8284 8400 EST 9am-5pm, Monday-Friday. 

http://www.archinsurance.com.au/
http://www.archinsurance.com.au/
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Privacy complaints: We have established a Privacy Complaints Handling Procedure to deal with any complaints 

you may have about how we have collected, used or managed your personal information. If you would like to 

make a complaint, please contact: 

  The Privacy Officer,  

Arch Underwriting at Lloyd’s (Australia) Pty Ltd,  

Level 10, 155 Clarence Street, Sydney NSW 2000  

or email complaints@archinsurance.com.au  

Your complaint will be taken seriously and investigated thoroughly. 

If you are not satisfied with our final decision, you can direct your complaint to the Federal Privacy Commissioner 

either on 1300 363 992 (for the cost of a local call anywhere in Australia) or by mail to GPO Box 5218, Sydney 

NSW 2001. 

Your Choices: By providing us with personal information, you and any person you provide personal information 

for, consent to this use and these disclosures unless you tell us otherwise. If you wish to withdraw your consent, 

including for things such as receiving information on products and offers by us, or persons we have an 

association with, please contact us. 
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PROPOSAL FORM 

 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Principal Address: 

 

Number of Years in Business: 

 

Company Web site: 

 

Existing Policy Due Date: 

 

Limit of Liability required: Public Liability $   

 

Products Liability $   

 

 

(a) Full details of the Business activities and interests of each named Insured 
 

 

 

(b) Number of situations/properties – please list venue(s) and address(es) 

If more than one location, please supply the following information for each location: 

  

Business Address  

 

 

Number of storeys    

Occupancy status: 

owned or leased? 

 

Walls Brick / concrete Timber / Wood Iron Other……….. 

Roof Concrete Timber/ Wood Iron  Other……….. 

Floors Concrete Timber / Wood  Other…………. 

  

Name of Insured:  

ABN:  

Name of Broker:  
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2. AMENITIES 

Carpark   YES NO Beer Garden  YES NO         

Bottle shop   YES          NO Pavement/street tables  YES NO 

Dance Floor   YES          NO Function centre  YES NO 

Child minding service  YES          NO Crowd Control / Security YES NO 

Cover Charge   YES          NO Gaming TAB Machines YES NO 

Full Kitchen  YES          NO Deep Fat Fryers  YES NO  

Swimming pool / Spa / Gym / Sauna YES NO 

Playground / play equipment (including trampolines, inflatables, swings):  YES  NO 

Hiring of sports equipment – including but not limited to bicycles, scooters, water craft: YES NO  

3. ENTERTAINMENT 

Does the venue have Live Entertainment ?                               YES                  NO 

Please advise details as follows : 

Type of entertainment (e.g. DJ ,acoustic, singers,  Duo , Band ,Trivia etc)…………………………… 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

Frequency /number of performances per week  

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

4. TURNOVER DETAILS 

(a) Trading Hours: 

(b) Capacity:  

(c) Total Turnover:  

Breakdown of Turnover:  

Food $ 

Bar  $ 

Accommodation  $ 

Bottle shop  $ 

Other – please advise 

 

 

$ 

Totals $ 

 

5. STAFF NUMBERS: 

(a) Employees: 

(b) Contractors: 

(c) Labour Hire Personnel: 



 

PUBLIC & PRODUCTS LIABILITY PROPOSAL - HOSPITALITY 

©2022 Arch Underwriting at Lloyd's (Australia) Pty Ltd. All rights reserved. PAGE 6 of 8 

 

6. LABOUR HIRE AND CONTRACTORS 

(a) Are any Labour Hire Personnel, Contractors or Sub-Contractors engaged by the Insured?................ Yes        No  

If Yes, please provide annual payment details and services provided 

Clerical &/or 'white collar' $ 

Cleaning & Security personnel, technicians/repairers 

etc. - temporary (own premises) 

$ 

All other subcontractors – advise activities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$ 

 

(b) Are ALL Labour Hire Personnel, Contractors/Sub-contractors required to indemnify the Insured as a Principal 

under their Liability & Workers Compensation policies? .................................. Yes              No 

If Yes, please provide details of procedures in place to ensure compliance with these requirements. 

 

7. ACCOMMODATION  

Number of Rooms:  

How many of the rooms have shared facilities / bathrooms?    

Are there any communal facilities? (e.g.  laundry , kitchen) – please advise:…………………………………. 

 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT  

Please advise details of risk management and staff training: (e.g., details around cleaning, service, evacuation) 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

Please confirm if all staff are RSA certified                 YES            NO 

Please detail of your food handling certifications ………………………………………………………………. 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

Does the premises have CCTV?   YES      NO  

If YES;    how many cameras are there and where are they located?........................................... 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 How long is footage retained?................................................................................... 

Does the premises have Smoke Detectors?          YES               NO 

If YES; how many are            battery operated               hardwired   
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Please advise number and type of fire extinguishers ……………………………………………… 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..  

Does the premises have a fire alarm? 

Does the premises have sprinkler system ? 

Are there any tours or activities organised or offered by the insured – please advise  

 

9. CARE, CUSTODY AND CONTROL 

Does the Insured have property in its care, custody or control? .............................................................. Yes         No  

Note: Cover is limited to the standard $500,000 sub-limit unless we have agreed in writing to a higher amount.  

If Yes, please provide brief details including the total value of the property: 

 

10. CLAIMS 

After enquiry with existing and/or prior insurers, please detail any Liability claim made against the Insured in the last 7 

years (whether insured or not). 

Date of Loss Name of Insurer 
(if any) 

Name of Claimant Details Total 
Incurred 

Is Matter 
Finalised or 

Outstanding? 

      

      

      

      

      

      



 

Arch Underwriting at Lloyd's (Australia) Pty Ltd archinsurance.com.au 

ABN 27 139 250 605     AFSL 426746  

Sydney:  Level 10, 155 Clarence Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | P: +61 2 8284 8400 F: +61 2 8088 1024  

Melbourne:  Suite 11.02, Level 11, 360 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000  | P: +61 3 9629 5444 F: +61 3 9629 1854 
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DECLARATION  
I declare that I have made all necessary inquiries into the accuracy of the responses given in this Proposal and confirm 

that the statements and particulars provided in it are true and complete and that no material facts have been omitted, 

misstated or suppressed. I agree that if any of the information given by me or the proposer, alters between the date 

of this Proposal and the inception date of the insurance to which it relates, I will give immediate notice thereof to the 

insurer. 

I acknowledge receipt of the Important Notices contained in this Proposal and that I have read and understood the 

content of them, including the Duty of Disclosure. I agree to the terms of the Privacy Statement. I also acknowledge 

that the insurance will be provided in whole or in part by overseas insurers. 

I confirm that I am authorised by the proposer and its partners/principals/directors (if applicable) to complete this 

Proposal and to accept the quotation terms for this insurance on their behalf. 

Name and Title  

Date  

Signature  

Signing of this Proposal does not bind the proposer or the insurers to complete or enter into a Policy. The proposal form 

should be signed by the Chef Executive Officer (Managing Director), Chairman or Chief Risk Officer and/or Chief 

Financial Officer (or equivalent). 
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